
 

 

 
 
Democratic Services Section    
Chief Executive’s Department 
Belfast City Council 
City Hall 
Belfast  
BT1 5GS 
 
 
13 February 2014 
 
 
MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
 
Dear Alderman/Councillor, 

 

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room G05), City Hall on 

Thursday, 20th February, 2014 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted 

below. 

 

You are requested to attend. 

 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
PETER McNANEY 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Routine Matters   
 
 (a) Apologies   

 
 (b) Declarations of Interest   

 
2. Use by buses of ordinary traffic lanes: Deputation from representatives of 

Translink  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
3. Routine Correspondence  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
4. Buildings of Special Architectural or Historic Interest   
 
 (a) Willowfield Parish Church Hall  (Pages 7 - 10) 

 
 (b) Belfast Education and Library Board  (Pages 11 - 14) 

 
 (c) Second Survey 2014  (Pages 15 - 18) 

 

 
 

Document Pack



 
- 2 - 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Request for Deputations   
 
6. New Applications  (Pages 19 - 24) 
 
7. Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued  (Pages 25 - 32) 
 
8. Deferred Items Still Under Consideration  (Pages 33 - 40) 
 
9. Reconsidered Items  (Pages 41 - 44) 
 
10. Schedule of Applications  (Pages 45 - 62) 
 
 
 



          
 

 
Belfast City Council 

 

Report to Town Planning Committee 
 
Subject: Use by Buses of Ordinary Traffic Lanes – visit from 

representatives of Translink    
 
Date:  20 February 2014  
 
Reporting Officer: Mrs P Scarborough, Democratic Services Section, ext 6003 
 
Contact Officer:  
 

 

1 Relevant Background Information 

 
1.1 

 
Following its meeting on 28 October with the officials from the Roads Service, 
the Committee had agreed to write to Translink with regard to the practice by bus 
drivers of using ordinary traffic lanes.  On 12 December 2013, the Committee 
considered a response which had been received from Translink in that regard.  
The Committee noted the information which had been provided and agreed to 
invite representatives to attend a future meeting to explore the matter in greater 
detail. 
 

2 Key Issues 

 
2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
 
 
 
2.3 

 
The Committee will recall that there have been various discussions with the 
Roads Service regarding the ongoing difficulties which have been experienced 
by drivers exiting the rear of the City Hall, including the seeking of clarification on 
the right of way for those vehicles exiting the building.  In that regard, the 
Committee, at its meeting on 12 December, had agreed to write to the 
Department for Regional Development to request that the current yellow box 
junction on Donegall Square South be extended to include the area immediately 
outside the rear gate of the City Hall. 
 
The Committee will recall also that, at its meeting on 6 February, it had been 
advised that the Roads Service was considering currently a request which had 
been received from Translink to extend the yellow box markings towards May 
Street as bus drivers had been experiencing some difficulty crossing from the 
bus lane on the south side of Donegall Square South to the City Hall side. 
 
It has been confirmed by Translink that Mr Ciaran Doherty, General Manager, 
and Mr Damian Bannon, Belfast Area Manager, will be in attendance at the 
meeting. 

Agenda Item 2Page 3



 

3 Resource Implications 

  
None 
 

4 Equality and Good Relations Implications 

  
None 
 

5 Recommendations 

  
To receive the representatives from Translink and to explore in greater detail the 
use by buses of ordinary traffic lanes. 
 

6 Decision Tracking 

 
Mrs P Scarborough to undertake any actions arising from the meeting. 
 

7 Key to Abbreviations 

 
None 
 

8 Documents Attached 

 
None 
 

 

Page 4



Town Planning Committee 
 

Thursday 20 February 2014 
 
 

Routine Correspondence 
 

 
 
 
The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted 
matters – copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:  
 
Roads Service 
 

• proposed amendment to On-Street Parking Order (Northern Ireland) 2000 
in relation to Blondin Street, Botanic Avenue, Corporation Square, 
Donegall Lane, Donegall Street, Gaffikin Street, Howard Street South, Joy 
Street, Library Street, Ormeau Road, Coyle’s Place, University Square, 
Tomb Street, Talbot Street, Frederick Street and College Court; and 
 

• proposed changes to waiting restrictions on King Street Mews. 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the 

meeting. 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Turkington, Alan [Alan.Turkington@doeni.gov.uk] 

Sent: 12 February 2014 12:31 

To: Petra Scarborough 

Cc: Clarke, Tina; Magee, Lorna; Alexander, Laura; Tosh, Steven 

Subject: HB26/04/001 B  Former Willowfield Parish Hall 

Attachments: 04 Front elevation.JPG 

 

Petra 
 
Apologies for not being in a position to respond before the council’s Town Planning 
Committee meeting on 6th February 2014.  I have attached an image of the building in 
question that we are proposing for listing, which is within the grounds of the Harding 
Memorial School .  We are unclear at this juncture who the owner is, and we would 
welcome any information that you may have. 
 
This former Parish Hall was identified as part of the Second Survey of this part of 
Belfast and surveyed on the Department’s behalf by a firm of architects.  NIEA then 
evaluated it as a proposed new listing and consulted with your council and the Historic 
Buildings Council.  A final decision will be taken when these consultation replies are 
received.   
 
A presentation on the Second Survey was given to your council when the Second 
Survey was started in this area of Belfast more than two years ago.  We are now 
commencing the Second Survey of other sections of Belfast and would like to make a 
further presentation to the Council to explain the process and that there will be more 
statutory consultations being forwarded for their attention. 
 
I will give you a call to discuss. 
 
Regards 
 
Alan 
 
 
Alan Turkington 

Senior Conservation Architect 
Northern Ireland Environment Agency 

Waterman House 

5-33 Hill Street 
Town Parks 

Belfast 
BT1 2LA 

  

e-mail alan.turkington@doeni.gov.uk 

  

tel: 028 90 543067 

  

 

Agenda Item 4aPage 7



  

  

 

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4bPage 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



          
 

 
Belfast City Council 

 
 

Report to: Town Planning Committee 
 
Subject: Northern Ireland Environment Agency: Listing of Buildings of 

Special Architectural or Historic Interest – Second Survey 
 
Date:  20 February 2014 
 
Reporting Officer: Petra Scarborough, Democratic Services Section, ext 6003 
 
Contact Officer:  
 

 

1 Relevant Background Information 

 
1.1 

 
The Department of the Environment is required to compile lists of buildings of 
special architectural or historic interest in accordance with Article 42 of the 
Planning (Northern Ireland) Order 1991.  As part of that process the Department 
is required to consult with local councils. 
 

2 Key Issues 

 
2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
2.3 

 
The Northern Ireland Environment Agency has advised the Council that it intends 
to Second Survey, during 2014, buildings within those Belfast Wards as outlined 
on the attached list.  As well as preparing more detailed records on any existing 
listed buildings in those areas, the exercise will also identify and survey other 
currently unlisted buildings which might meet the listing criteria.   
 
The Council will be consulted on any buildings which the Northern Ireland 
Environment Agency evaluate as meeting the listing criteria.   
 
As agreed at the Committee’s meeting on 6 February 2014, the Agency has 
indicated that it would welcome an opportunity to attend a future meeting to 
outline the listing process in greater detail.  In the meantime, the Agency has 
suggested that Members might wish to recommend any buildings within their 
Wards which are currently unlisted, for consideration during the forthcoming 
survey. 
 

3 Resource Implications 

  
None 

 

Agenda Item 4cPage 15



4 Equality and Good Relations Implications 

  
None 
 

5 Recommendations 

  
The Committee is requested to nominate any existing unlisted buildings which 
might be considered for listing during the forthcoming survey. 
 

6 Decision Tracking 

 
Mrs Petra Scarborough to undertake any actions arising from the meeting. 
 

7 Key to Abbreviations 

 
None 
 

8 Documents Attached 

 
Appendix 1: List of Belfast Wards which will be second surveyed during 2014. 
 

 
  

Page 16



Appendix 1 

Area B1 

HB26 - BELFAST #3 

05 

 

Orangefield 

07 

 

Island 

09 

 

Sydenham 

10 

 

Bloomfield 

11 

 

Shandon 

12 

 

Belmont 

13 

 

Stormont 

14 

 

Ballyhackamore 

15 

 

Finaghy 

19 

 

Ladybrook 

20 

 

Suffolk 

21 

 

Andersonstown 

22 

 

Milltown 

23 

 

Donegall 

24 

 

St James 

25 

 

Whiterock 

26 

 

Highfield 

31 

 

Clonard 

32 

 

Grosvenor 

37 

 

Woodvale 

38 

 

Ballygomartin 

39 

 

Ligoniel 

40 

 

Ardoyne 

41 

 

Ballysillan 

42 

 

Cloiftonville 

44 

 

Cavehill 

45 

 

Castleview 

46 

 

Fortwilliam 

47 

 

Grove 

48 

 

Duncairn 

51 

 

Bellevue 

 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Agenda Item 7Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Agenda Item 8Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Schedule of 

Applications 

 
Criteria for Office Meetings 

 
As agreed at the Town Planning Committee of 7 November 2013: 
 
 
To provide a reason or reasons, based on the criteria set out below, 
when requesting a deferral of a planning application to enable an office 
meeting to be held: 
 
1. applications which clarify the interpretation of a newly published or 

previously untested planning policy or where there is a lack of 
specific policy; 
 

2. applications which involve a departure from the Regional 
Development Strategy or a development plan or a draft development 
plan; 
 

3. applications which have significant environmental impact, requiring 
the submission of an Environmental Impact Statement; 
 

4. applications which have generated strong local/neighbourhood 
objections based on valid planning concerns; 
 

5. where the council considers that all material planning considerations 
have not been assessed or where the opinion has been made 
contrary to, or departs from, prevailing planning policy. 

 

Agenda Item 10Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Use by buses of ordinary traffic lanes: Deputation from representatives of Translink
	3 Routine Correspondence
	4a Willowfield Parish Church Hall
	Willowfield Parish Hall picture

	4b Belfast Education and Library Board
	4c Second Survey 2014
	6 New Applications
	7 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	8 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council Schedule 20 Feb 2014 - full refusal reasons


